Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 5th day of January, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were approved and various other matter discussed whereupon the board adjourned.

P. C. Bengton

January 20, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at the City of Scottville, this 20th day of January, 1942.

Present; Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Insurance on Trucks was given to G.A.Swanson, he being the lowest bidder.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters taken up and discussed whereupon the board adjourned.

P.G. Bengton

February 5, 1942.

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 5th day of February, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and the usual business conducted relative to roads whereupon the board adjourned.

P. C. Bengteon

Feb. 20, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 20th day of February, 1942. Ptesent; Wm Klemm. Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved and bills and payroll allowed and other business conducted whereupon the board adjourned

R. G. Bengton

February 27, 1942.

At a special meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, Mich.

All members present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

It was moved by Hanson and supported by Ebersole that we buy 8 carlods Tarvia from Great Lakes Asphalt & Pet. Co. and carloads from the Standard Oil Co. to be shipped as per orders from the Supt. Carried.

It was moved and supported that "Any employee of the Mason County Road Commission who are drafted into the Service of the United States Army are eligible to be re-instated as an employee of the Mason County Road Commission at the close of the war."

No further business the board adjourned. A Colory Clerk

March 5, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, Mich. this 5th day of March, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Em Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed, and after interviewing salesmen. talking over road matters etc. the Board adjourned.

R.G Bengton

March 20, 1942.

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, Mich. this 20th day of March, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of Preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and the regular routine of business was discussed whereupon the board adjourned.

Clerk Bengton

## April 4, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 4th day of April, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were approved and after the usual routine of business the board adjourned.

P. G. Bengtine

## April 20, 1952.

Regular meeting of the board of County Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 20th day of April, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved and bills and payroll were approved and after the usual routine, the board adjourned.

Clerk.

## May 5, 1942.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 5th day of May, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved and bills and payroll were approved. The plat known as "Eagle Acres" was examined and approved. The day was spent as usual going over road matters and viewing salesmen after which the board adjourned. R. 6 Bengtion
Clerk

## May 20, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 20th day of May, 1942.

Present; Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved, bills and payroll were checked and approved and after the usual business the board R. C. Bengton adjourned.

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissiohers held in the City of Scottville, this 5th day of June, 1942.

Present: Wm Ebersole, Wm Klemm, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved and bills and payroll were allowed and the usual business prevailed whereupon the Board adjourned.

June 20, 1942.

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held in the City of Scottville, this 20th day of June, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved and after the regular R. le Bengton business was transacted the board adjourned.

July 3, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Comm. held in the City of Scottville, this 3rd day of July ,1942

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. The regular routine business was conducted, bills and payroll were allowed after which the board adjourned.

July 20, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held at Scottville this 20th day of July, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm , Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were reand and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other road matters discussed whereupon the Clerk Bengton Board adjourned.

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held at its Scottville Office, this 5th day of August, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson. Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters discussed. It was voted on and unanimously adopted, on account of financial conditions to abandon the unite of Stock Clerk, and its duties to assumed by the Dep. County Clerk, and Road Superintendents, the same being a saving of \$1500 per year, to be effective on or before the 1st day of Sept. 1942.

No further business the board adjourned.

R.C. Bengton

August 20, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commission held at their office in Scottville this 20th day of August, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and road matters discussed.

Motion prevailed to comply with the request of the Mason County Board of Supervisors to dismiss Louis Rohrmoser, the Road Superintendent with others, viz@ Pat Murphy, George VanBrunt, Art Molyneaux and that they should not he re-hired and placed on the job now or in the future.

Motion prevailed to comply with the request of the Mason County Board of Supervisors to retain such employees as they deemed essential to the best interest and welfare relative to the labor of County Road Work.

No further business the Board adjourned.

P. C. Bengtoon

Sept. 5, 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at their office in Scottville, Mich. this 5th day of Sept. 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved. Bills and payroll were allowed and after the regular business the board P. 6 Bengtion adjounred.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at their office in Scottville, this 19th day of Sept. 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and the regular business dicussed whereupon the Board adjourned. R. C. Bengton

Oct. 5th. 1942

Regular meeting of the Board County Road Commissioners held at their office at Scottville, this 5th day of October, 1942.

Present: Wm Klèmm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

It was moved and supported that Henry Englebrecht be appointed as Road Superintendent for the balance of the unexpired term of Louis Rohrmoser at a salary of \$170.00 per month. Carried.

Bills and payroll were allowed and after the usual matters pertaining to roads, the Board adjourned. R. G. Beng tow

Oct. 20, 1942 Regular meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners held at their office at Scottville this 20th day of October, 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson,

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed. It was moved and supported that we buy 10 bbl oil at 41¢ per gal. from Knudsen's Shell Service, Scottville, Mich. Carried. R. G. Bengland After usual business the board adjourned.

Nov. 5. 1942

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at their office in Scottville, this 5th day of Nov. 1942.

Present Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Pills and payroll were allowed and road matter discussed whereupon the P. C. Bengtine the Poard adjourned.

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at their office in Scottville, this 20th day of Nov. 1942.

Present: Wm Klemm, Wm Ebersole, Eli Hanson.

Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and various problems regarding roads were discussed whereupon the board adjourned. P. C. Bengtion

December 5, 1942

Regular meeting of the Boord of County Rosa Commissioners held at Scottville this 5th day of December, 1942.

All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and payroll were allowed and other matters discussed whereupon the adjourned. A. C. Bengton

December 1, 1342

Regular meeting of the Board of Road Commissioners held at Scottville, this 19th day of December, 1942.

All members present: Minutes of preceding meeting were read and approved.

Bills and Payrollwere allowed and moved and supported to pay all the men on the 31st day of December this year instead of on Jan. 5, 1943.

After the usual busines routine the board adjourned.

R.C. Benegter